## LGA BOARD MEETING

## MAY 2, 2019

Members Present: Jill Fendt, Tracy Hallen, Melanie Brock, Eileen Maroney, Ruth Woodell, Barbara Burns, Jeanne Warczyglowa, Mary Ellen O'Rourke, Carol Morenc, Carol Morton, Carol Keighley, Rita Malloy, Donna Horvath, Ernie Biancarelli

President Jill Fendt called the meeting to order at 4pm. The minutes to the March meeting were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Tracy reported we have \$7,830.11 in the account. Member Member money is in the bank, however, we have not received the catering bill. We have 109 members. We had 218 page views on our website. 2.3 pages on average on the menu were viewed. Please check out the information on our website. Woodsidelga.weebly.com

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

<u>Social</u>: Barbara Burns reported they will take care of the pledge and prayer at the May shotgun. The Board feels a 3<sup>rd</sup> person should be added to the committee to take care of extra work for the Shotguns. Melanie will continue to take car of Mulligans for the rest of this year.

<u>Handicap</u>: Ruth reported that the maximum shot schedule is: 0-9 max is 6, 10-19 max is 7, 20-19 max is 8, 30-39 max is 9, 40+ max 10. Post scores within a week of play. When playing out of town, and posting a few scores, make sure to check the date for the score you are posting.

<u>CSRA</u>: Jill reported for Marion, there were 21 players that played at the Aiken Golf Course. Next CSRA tournament is at Bartram Trail in Evans.

**State Rep:** Nothing

<u>Team Play:</u> May 20<sup>th</sup> at the Reserve. Let Dotty know if you want to play behind the field \$39.00. Lunch \$19.75.

**Saturday Ladies:** Nothing

Handbook: Jill thanked Rita for all her work on the handbook.

Birdies and Chip ins: Nothing

<u>Niners Rep:</u> Jeannie was sorry to hear about the miscommunications (while she was away) with the ProShop and the 2 Leagues.

Ringers: Carol Morenc reported the quarterly report is posted in the card room.

<u>Tee 4 Two:</u> Carol Keighly reported that people are starting to play.

Membership: Nothing

**Golf Committee Rep:** Nothing

**Greens and Grounds:** Nothing

Exchange day with the Reserve: Donna reported you can now sign up on ForeTees. It is Wednesday,

June 5<sup>th</sup> on the Jones.

Niners Shotgun & Luncheon: The theme is Nostalgia. It will be held June 27.

Scoring Committee: Nothing

**LGA Reporter:** Nothing

Rules: Carol Morton will continue to educate and answer questions that are posed to her.

<u>Vice President:</u> Melanie reported that 11 of 12 past presidents invited to the May shotgun/luncheon will be attending the luncheon.

Play with the Pro - 3 teams have completed their rounds.

Ham & Egg — Will be 3 days after the Exchange with the Reserve, June 8 & 9. June 8 shotgun will start at 9am and June 9 shotgun will start at 10am. Sign up on ForeTeees, flyer and envelope for your check will be in the card room. Price is \$13.00.

**NEW BUSINESS:** Jill reported that ocassionally the Burden Tee Markers (yellow) are not on the Burden Tee Box but instead on one of the men's tee box. When that occurs, the first group to play should move the tee markers to where they belong whether it is on a Thursday or Saturday. Ruth will bring this up at the Greens and Grounds Committee meeting.

No meeting next month.

Meeting adjourned 5pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ernie Biancarelli